CENTRAL OFFICE
Manila

Republic of the Plhilfppines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS é‘,
< -fi‘i‘ /i

BAGONG PILIPINAS

July 11, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO : MATHIAS L. MALENAB
Regional Director
DPWH-Region II
Regional Government Center, Carig Sur Tuguegarao City, Cagayan

ATTENTION : AGNES C. LU
District Engineer
Isabela 4™ District Engineering Office
San Isidro, Isabela

Transmitted herewith is the APPROVED request for the modification of hereunder stated
project:

1. 002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Flood Management
Program Construction /Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage
Systems - Construction of Sinalugan Flood Control Drainage Structure Sta 0+000
— Sta, 0+620, San Guillermo, Isabeld - - - - - - = « - £100,000,000.00.

Please be reminded that all approved modifications shall be posted in the DPWH website
within five (5) days from its approval, Failure to comply with this requirement shall be dealt
with accordingly.

LOWMSO Vv
AssiStant Secretary for Regional Operations

in CAR, Regions I, II, IX, X, XI, XII, XIIT and NCR

2.3 aap/AVS/LMM/ERP



June 4, 2025

MEMORANDUM

FOR : EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
CENTRAL OFFICE
Manila

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in CAR, Regions I, II, IX, X, XI, XII, and XIII

This Department -

This refers to the memorandum dated May

09, 2025, of DPWH Region II Assistant

Regional Director EDITHA R. BABARAN, CSEEi endorsing the request of District

Engineer EVELYN C. COSTALES, Ph.D, Isabela 4™

District Engineering Office, for

the modification of the project under FY 2025 GAA, to wit;

As per GM/Oﬂgina{

S

AsHiogiles:

Pro;ect Descnptlon

 UACS No. 320101112665000 .

Project ID : PO0920316LZ .

. 002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major
' Floods '~ Flood Management Program — Construction

/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and

| Drainage Systems

620 lineal meter |

i

| .
;Construction of Sinalugan Flood Control Drainage

| Structure Sta 0+000 - Sta. 14620, San Guillermo,

| Isabela

Type of Work/ |
. Physical Target

CW1 -
Construction of
Flood Mitigation
Structure

Unit Cost Allocation

P155,645.16/

lineal meter - P96,500,000.00

) PR

EAO - $3,500,000.00

Total P100,000,000.00

" Justification:

Madification is sought due to the following:

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods
Flood Management Program ~— Construction
[Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Construction of Sinalugan Flood Control Drainage |

Type of Work/ |
Physical Target |
Ccwi1 -
Construction of
Flood Mitigation

Unit Cost

P155,645.16/

Structure lineal meter-
620 lineal meter / ' _
EAO - £3,500,000.00

| Structure Sta 0+000 - Sta. 04620, San Guillermo,
| Isabela 1

Estimated Cost |

P96,500,000.00 |

Total P100,000,000.00

e The change in the statfon limit from Sta. 0+000 ~ Sta. 1+620 to Sta. 0+000 — Sta. 0+620 is necessary
to synchronize with the given physical target of 620 In.m. (based on AIP)
e The flood mitigation structure is a Gabion-type with a total length of 620 lineal meters. The structure

has a height of 10 meters, a_base width-of 6-meters.

—

o The physical target and the unit cost of the project remain the same based on the updated Construction

of Materials Price Data (CMPD),

iched the following supporting documen
ertificate of it
Certificate

Pre

jram

Nithin War
iled Engineering Des

in (DED).




UACS No. 320101112665000
Project ID: P009203161.7
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Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in

order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

L(MWESO v
AssiStant Secretary for Regional Operations

in CAR, Regions I, II, 1X, X, XI, XII, XIII and NCR

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D;, 01l
Undersecretary for Planning
and Public-Private Partnership Services

APPROVED /BISAPPROVED:

in CAR, Regions 1, II, IX, X, XI, XII, and XIII

2.3 LDAM/MLS/AVS/LMM/ERP



